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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

September 10, 1956

Re Do Collier
Box 798
Artesia, New Max.

Dear Sinm

We are holding Forms C-103, C~104 and C-110 for your
Collier~Sams No. 1 in Unit I of Section 18-, T15~S, R=31-E.
Before an allowable can be assigned to this well, it will be
necessary for you to file Form C=116 showing the results of a
gas-oil ratio test. This is required for all wells completed
in the Caprock Queen area.

Also, your Notice of Intention to Drill was inadvertently
approved under the name of R. D. Collier et al. Since your
Plugging Bond is filed under the name of R. De Collier, it will
be necessary for you to file an additional Form C~-103 showing
& change of operator from R. D. Colliexr et al to R. D. Collier.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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